
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Common Council 
From: Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities 
Date: February 3, 2026 
Subject: Recommendation for Appointment – Krystal deLeon to the Aquatic Center 
Commission 

I am writing to recommend Krystal deLeon for appointment to the Aquatic Center 
Commission. Krystal has expressed a strong desire to be engaged in the 
Whitewater community and to help build a welcoming environment that values 
opportunity, culture, and long-term sustainability. 

Krystal brings a strong educational background, including a master’s degree in 
social work, which she uses to understand community needs and help people 
achieve meaningful outcomes. She has experience in community engagement, 
mental health advocacy, and data-informed decision-making, and she emphasizes 
making decisions based on facts rather than opinion. Krystal is also interested in 
increasing facility usage and ensuring the aquatic center remains a valued and 
well-utilized community asset for years to come. 

I recommend to the Council that Krystal deLeon be appointed to the Aquatic 
Center Commission. I am confident she will bring thoughtful perspective, a 
community-focused approach, and a commitment to inclusivity and long-term 
success. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities. 

 


